
May 20, 2025 

Stephen A. Kisan 
Radiation Safety Officer 
BSK Industries, Inc. 
10143 Royalton Rd. 
Unit C 
North Royalton, OH 44133 

SUBJECT:      Request for Additional Information – BSK Industries, Inc. 

Dear Stephen Kisan, 

We have reviewed your NRC license renewal request dated January 15, 2025, and have 
determined that additional information is required for continued processing of the licensing 
action. As such, your response is requested to address the following items: 

1. Please complete provide the following statement: “We shall restrict the possession of
licensed material to quantities below the minimum limit specified in 10 CFR 30.35(d), 10
CFR 40.36(b), and/or 10 CFR 70.25(d) for establishing decommissioning financial
assurance.”

2. Please provide a statement confirming that the RSO will be available to respond to
emergencies, including travel to client facilities as needed.

3. Section 8.2 “Training Outline – Field Representative Training” lists Customer Training as
a field representative duty.

Please provide a description of the radiation safety training involving the use of licensed
material that will be provided as a service to customers, if training is provided by the
service provider.

4. Please provide the following statement: “We will develop, implement, and maintain
procedures for ensuring accountability of licensed materials at all times.”

5. Please provide the following statement: “We will use instruments that meet the radiation
monitoring instrument specifications published in Appendix F of NUREG–1556, Volume
18, Revision 1, ‘Consolidated Guidance About Materials Licenses:  Program-Specific
Guidance About Service Provider Licenses.’  We reserve the right to upgrade our survey
instruments as necessary.”

6. Please either provide the following statement: “We will conduct surveys and maintain
contamination levels in accordance with the survey frequencies and contamination levels
published in Section 8.10.4 of NUREG–1556, Volume 18, Revision 1, “Consolidated
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Guidance About Materials Licenses:  Program-Specific Guidance About Service 
Provider Licenses.”” 
 
OR 
 
Submit a description of an alternative survey method and frequency for demonstrating 
how to evaluate a radiological hazard. 

 
7. Please confirm that the prior NRC approval will be obtained if OEM replacement parts 

cannot be used, for sealed source shielding, the source driving unit, or other electrical or 
mechanical component that could expose the source, reduce the shielding around the 
source, or compromise the radiation safety of the device or the source. 

 
8. Please provide a statement confirming that for non-routine maintenance activities not 

authorized on this license, these activities will be performed by the device manufacturer 
(or distributor) or other person authorized by NRC or an Agreement State to perform 
these non-routine maintenance activities. 
 

9. Please confirm that leak test samples will be collected at temporary job sites within NRC 
jurisdiction, but analysis of samples will be performed at the North Royalton, OH facility 
under the Ohio Agreement State license. 
 

10. Item 6.2 of your application lists Industrial Research and Measurement Systems (IRM) 
model TG-2 industrial gauging devices.  A Sealed Source and Device Registry (SSDR) 
could not be located for this gauge.  The license currently lists an NDC Infrared 
Engineering, Inc. (formerly IRM) Model TG-2 density gauge which is now registered 
under ABB and is also separately referenced in your application. Please clarify if the two 
TG-2 model industrial gauges requested are the same, or if a different model was 
intended to be listed for one of the manufacturers. 
 

11. Item 6.2 also lists a request for authorization for a Republic Steel Safety Ray metal 
detector source holder.  Please clarify if this is the same device as the requested Reuter-
Stokes Model S-811 Safety Ray. 
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We request that you submit your response to this letter by Friday, June 13, 2025. In your 
response, please refer to the license, docket, and control number specified below.  
 
If you have questions, require additional time to respond, or require clarification on any of the 
information stated above, please contact me at (630) 829-9712 or laura.cender@nrc.gov.  
 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 

Laura Cender                                                                     
Sr. Health Physicist (Licensing) 

                                                                     Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
                                                                     Materials Licensing Branch, RIII 
                                                                     Work: (630) 829-9712 
 
License No. 34-26538-02 
Docket No. 030-35053 
Control No. 644815 
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